
State of Florida 

FILED 12/30/2025 
DOCUMENT NO. 15570-2025 
FPSO - COMMISSION CLERK 

Public Service Commission 
Capital Circle Office Center • 2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard 

Tallahassee, Florida 32399-0850 

-M-E-M-O-R-A-N-D-U-M-

DATE: December 30, 2025 

TO: Adam J. Teitzman, Commission Clerk, Office of Commission Clerk 

FROM: Clayton K. Lewis, Utilities System/Engineering Specialist, Division of 
Engineering 

RE: Docket No. 20240 136-SU - Application for grandfather certificate to operate 
_ wastewater utility in Citrus County, by Indian Springs Utilities, Inc._ 

Please place the attached response to staffs November 4, 2025, deficiency letter, in the above¬ 
referenced docket file. 

CL/da 

Attachment 



From: 
To: 
Subject: 
Date: 
Attachments: 

Jeff Schrade 
Clayton Lewis 

Indian Springs Utilities 

Saturday, November 15, 2025 2:20:16 PM 

Indian Springs Utilities service area mao updated 11.25.pdf 

CAUTION: This email originated from outside your organization. Exercise caution when 
opening attachments or clicking links, especially from unknown senders. 

Good afternoon Clayton, 

Attached please find an updated service area map. 

Let me know if this works. 

Thanks, 

Jeff 



11/15/25, 1:51 PM Citrus County, Florida - Section Township and Range Map - shown on Google Maps 

V Section 08 Township 18 South, Range 17 East Tallahassee Principal Meridian Florida Citrus County 

tUMU SPRINGS utimOcs, me. wwrp 
SHWCÉ AREA MAP 

https://www.randymajors.org/township-range-on-google-maps?x=-82.6174776&y=28.9203752&cx=-82.6202885&cy=28.9190605&zoom=15&fips=12017&counties=show&plss=show 


